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M Gma” Agib Majeed <viamed.agib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 22 August 2022 at 11:09

To: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: INGRAM, Tracey (NORTHAMPTON GENERAL HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <tracey.ingramb@nhs.net>
Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2022 at 11:03

Subject: Purchase Order

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

We are currently experiencing a system outage that is impacting the Trust ordering systems. Please proceed to
process the enclosed order and ensure this is not duplicated when the system is restored. Delivery is to Estates
Stores, Northampton General Hospital NHS Trust, Cliftonville, Northampton NN1 5BD. Invoice to Payments
Department, same address as above.

Kind regards

Tracey Ingram
Buyer
Tel : (01604) 544547

Email : Tracey.ingram5@nhs.net

Northampton General Hospital

MHS Triist

From: ngh.equitrac@nhs.net <ngh.equitrac@nhs.net>

Sent: 22 August 2022 10:55

To: INGRAM, Tracey (NORTHAMPTON GENERAL HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <tracey.ingram5@nhs.net>
Subject: viamed
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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